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include the factual and legal basis for the request, 
and must identify the specific portions of the 
comment to be withheld from the public record. See 
FTC Rule 4.9(c), 16 CFR 4.9(c). 

confidential only if the FTC General 
Counsel, in his or her sole discretion, 
grants your request in accordance with 
the law and the public interest. 

Postal mail addressed to the 
Commission is subject to delay due to 
heightened security screening. As a 
result, we encourage you to submit your 
comments online. To make sure that the 
Commission considers your online 
comment, you must file it at https:// 
ftcpublic.commentworks.com/ftc/ 
gracoconsent by following the 
instructions on the web-based form. If 
this Notice appears at http:// 
www.regulations.gov/#!home, you also 
may file a comment through that Web 
site. 

If you file your comment on paper, 
write ‘‘Graco, File No. 101 0215’’ on 
your comment and on the envelope, and 
mail or deliver it to the following 
address: Federal Trade Commission, 
Office of the Secretary, Room H–113 
(Annex D), 600 Pennsylvania Avenue 
NW., Washington, DC 20580. If possible, 
submit your paper comment to the 
Commission by courier or overnight 
service. 

Visit the Commission Web site at 
http://www.ftc.gov to read this Notice 
and the news release describing it. The 
FTC Act and other laws that the 
Commission administers permit the 
collection of public comments to 
consider and use in this proceeding as 
appropriate. The Commission will 
consider all timely and responsive 
public comments that it receives on or 
before May 20, 2013. You can find more 
information, including routine uses 
permitted by the Privacy Act, in the 
Commission’s privacy policy, at http:// 
www.ftc.gov/ftc/privacy.htm. 

Analysis of Agreement Containing 
Consent Order To Aid Public Comment 

The Federal Trade Commission 
(‘‘Commission’’) has accepted for public 
comment an Agreement Containing 
Consent Order (‘‘Consent Order’’) with 
Graco, Inc. (‘‘Graco’’) to remedy the 
alleged anticompetitive effects resulting 
from Graco’s acquisition of its most 
significant competitors, Gusmer Corp. 
(‘‘Gusmer’’) and GlasCraft, Inc. 
(‘‘GlasCraft’’). The Commission 
Complaint (‘‘Complaint’’) alleges that, at 
the time of the acquisitions, Graco, 
Gusmer, and GlasCraft each 
manufactured and sold equipment for 
the application of fast-set chemicals 
(‘‘fast-set equipment’’). Neither 
acquisition was reportable under the 

Hart-Scott-Rodino Act. The Consent 
Order seeks to restore competition lost 
through the acquisitions by requiring 
Graco to license certain technology to a 
small competitor to facilitate its entry 
and expansion, and to cease and desist 
from engaging in certain conduct that 
may delay or prevent entry and 
expansion of competing firms. The 
Complaint and Consent Order in this 
matter have been issued as final and the 
Consent Order is now effective. 

The Complaint alleges that the 
acquisitions each violated Section 7 of 
the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. 
18, and Section 5 of the Federal Trade 
Commission Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. 
45. 

The purpose of this Analysis to Aid 
Public Comment is to invite and 
facilitate public comment concerning 
the Consent Order. It is not intended to 
constitute an official interpretation of 
the Agreement and Consent Order or in 
any way to modify their terms. 

The Consent Order is for settlement 
purposes only. The Commission has 
placed the Consent Order on the public 
record for thirty (30) days for the receipt 
of comments by interested persons. 

I. The Relevant Market and Market 
Structure 

The relevant market within which to 
analyze the competitive effects of these 
acquisitions is fast-set equipment used 
by contractors in North America. Fast- 
set equipment combines and applies 
various reactive chemicals that form 
polyurethane foams or polyurea 
coatings used for the application of 
insulation and protective coatings. The 
essential components of a fast-set 
equipment system are the proportioner, 
the heated hoses, and the spray gun. 

Fast-set equipment manufacturers sell 
their products almost exclusively 
through a network of specialized, third- 
party distributors. These independent 
distributors sell to end-users. End-users 
demand a proximate source of expertise, 
spare parts, and repair services. 
Therefore, a robust network of third- 
party fast-set equipment distributors is 
necessary for any manufacturer to 
compete effectively in the relevant 
market. 

Prior to its acquisition by Respondent 
in 2005, Gusmer was the largest and 
most significant competitor engaged in 
the manufacture and sale of a full line 
of fast-set equipment throughout North 
America and the world. The acquisition 
increased Graco’s share of the North 
American fast-set equipment market to 
over 65%, and left GlasCraft as Graco’s 
only significant North American 
competitor. Graco’s acquisition of 
GlasCraft in 2008 raised Graco’s market 

share above 90% and removed Graco’s 
last significant North American 
competitor. Following the acquisitions 
of each of Gusmer and GlasCraft, Graco 
closed both firms’ fast-set equipment 
manufacturing facilities and has fully 
assimilated or terminated all remaining 
assets, products, intellectual property, 
and personnel from both firms. 

Prior to the acquisitions, fast-set 
equipment distributors typically carried 
products from multiple manufacturers. 
Distributors and end-users were able to 
mix and match the products from the 
different manufacturers to assemble a 
fast-set system that best satisfied end- 
users’ demands. Further, manufacturers 
did not impose exclusive relationships 
on distributors—a distributor was free to 
make some or all of its fast-set 
equipment purchases from whichever 
manufacturers it chose. The Complaint 
alleges, among other effects, that the 
acquisitions of Gusmer and GlasCraft 
have removed the ability of distributors 
and end-users to select the equipment 
that best serves their, and their 
customers’, interests and needs. 

II. Conditions of Entry and Expansion 
The Complaint alleges high entry 

barriers in the relevant market. The 
principal barrier to entry is the need for 
specialized third-party distribution. As 
a result of its acquisitions, Graco 
obtained substantial control over access 
to that distribution channel. Subsequent 
Graco practices have further heightened 
barriers to competitive entry and 
expansion, such that restoration of the 
competition lost as a result of Graco’s 
acquisitions is unlikely to be restored 
unless Graco’s continuation of those 
practices is enjoined. 

Beginning in 2007, former employees 
of Gusmer began distributing fast-set 
equipment as Gama Machinery USA, 
Inc., now doing business as 
Polyurethane Machinery Corp. (‘‘Gama/ 
PMC’’). In March 2008, Graco sued 
Gama/PMC and others alleging, among 
other things, breach of contract. The 
continuation of that litigation has 
reduced the willingness of distributors 
to purchase fast-set equipment from 
Gama/PMC, for fear that their supply of 
fast-set equipment might later be 
interrupted as a result of litigation. To 
reduce that barrier, an impending 
settlement of that litigation is 
incorporated in the Commission’s 
Consent Order. 

Like Gama/PMC, other prospective 
competitors—some of which presently 
offer only some components, rather than 
a full line of proportioners, hoses, and 
spray guns—have been unable to gain a 
meaningful foothold in the North 
American fast-set equipment market 
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3 See, e.g., United States v. Microsoft Corp., 253 
F.3d 34, 71–72, 74 (D.C. Cir. 2001) (holding that 
Microsoft’s exclusive dealing arrangements with 
Internet access providers, independent software 
vendors, and Apple violated Sherman Act § 2). 

4 See e.g., Fed. Trade Comm’n, Statement of 
Federal Trade Commission’s Bureau of Competition 
on Negotiating Merger Remedies, at 5 (2012), 
available at http://www.ftc.gov/bc/bestpractices/ 
merger-remediesstmt.pdf (stating the Commission 
favors structural relief, such as divestitures, in 
horizontal mergers, but that behavioral relief may 
be appropriate in some cases). 

By direction of the Commission. 
Donald S. Clark, 
Secretary. 

Statement of the Federal Trade 
Commission 

Today the Commission has voted 
unanimously to approve the Complaint 
and Decision & Order (‘‘Order’’) against 
Graco, Inc. (‘‘Graco’’) to resolve 
allegations that it violated Section 7 of 
the Clayton Act when it acquired 
Gusmer Corp. (‘‘Gusmer’’) in 2005 and 
Glascraft, Inc. (‘‘Glascraft’’) in 2008. At 
the time of the acquisitions, Gusmer and 
Glascraft were Graco’s two closest 
competitors in the market for fast-set 
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13 See generally Bruce H. Kobayashi, The 
Economics of Loyalty Discount and Antitrust Law 
in the United States, 1 COMP. POL’Y INT’L 115 (2005). 220
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